
To: 

City of Phoenix 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Mario Paniagua 
Deputy City Manager 

From: Alan Stephenson. ,4 
Planning and Dev;rorment Director 

Date: February 18, 2020 

Subject: CONTINUANCE REQUEST-ITEM 87 -AMEND CITY CODE AND ORDINANCE 
ADOPTION -REZONING APPLICATION Z-29-19-6 -APPROXIMATELY 235 
FEET EAST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 32ND STREET AND 
CAMPBELL AVENUE (G-6658) ON THE MARCH 4, 2020 FORMAL AGENDA 

This memo requests the continuance of the following item on the March 4, 2020 Formal 
Agenda - Amend City Code and Ordinance Adoption - Rezoning Application Z-29-19-6 - 
Approximately 235 feet east of the northeast corner of 32nd Street and Campbell 
Avenue (G-6658) on the March 4, 2020 Formal Agenda. 

Staff is requesting continuing this item to the March 18, 2020 Formal Agenda due to the 
applicant's request to process the rezoning case with a pending abandonment based on 
an agreement with neighboring property owners. 
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